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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
8/23/2015 8/21/2015 12:12

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8957 15-291499 F15-073

Date/Time Entered
8/23/2015 10:56

Incident Summary

See Attached.

In compliance with policy per Chief Dobrow 12/02/15.

Incident Location

e 215 Main ST, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201 - : Downtown

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Threat to Harm Others Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight d-12-21 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Small 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Zakk M Holder
DOB: 11/1/1988 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EKvFLtDbLP9cIM... 12/3/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 5
® 911 Decatur ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207
Phone
¢ (509) 218-0243
Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Passive Resistance
Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Property Crime
Involved Officers
Officer Darrell Quarles - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen
¢ Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Pointed Firearm |Yes | |
FRONT
Citizen Witnesses
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EKvFLtDbLP9cIM... 12/3/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 5

Marcus Brown
DOB: 11/20/1982 - Race: Asian - Gender: Male

Address
e 1370 Northstar LN, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99208

Phone
e (509) 251-1522

#1a
DOB: #1b - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address

- NI ', Spokane, WA 99201

Phone
° #1c

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
8/23/2015 CAD, RPTS pdf
11/14/2015 addl| rpt doc

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To CcC Approved
8/24/2015 Sergeant Kevin Huddle |Sergeant Christopher (none)
Crane
Sender's Instructions: I started this report and realized the body camera was not downloaded. I am
sending it to you to attach the video and forward up the chain.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt Huddle writes to Sgt. Crane: I was wrong in thinking Quarles had a
body camera. I sent the Blue Team report to you assuming he would download the camera. The only thing I
did not do was get photos, and I don’ t think those would help any. If you think it is complete then just
forward it up the chain. Sgt Crane writes: there was no body camera video taken of this incident and there is
nothing further I can do on it. Forwarding it to Lt. Cowles for Approval.

8/26/2015 Sergeant Christopher Lieutenant Matthew (none)
Crane Cowles
Sender's Instructions: Nothing more I can do for Sgt Huddle. No Body Cameras onscene.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt. Your additional report on the incident is concise and clear about
the justification of the 'use of furce' however, please indicate *what* force was used by the officer. Your

narrative only indicates the officer used verbal commands and had his pistol at a low ready. Please review the
narrative and re-submit. Thank you. Matt

9/26/2015 Lieutenant Matthew Sergeant Christopher
Cowles Crane

Sender's Instructions: Please see comments and make appropriate changes. Thank you. matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt. Cowles, This was not my investigation. It was incorrectly sent to me
to add video, of which there is none. It was written by Sgt. Huddle. Please advise if you would like me to do
the investigation myself, as I was not at work, I would need to start over new with it. Sgt. Crane

(none)

11/9/2015 Sergeant Christopher Sergeant Kevin Huddle [[Lieutenant Matthew
Crane Cowles

Sender's Instructions: Sgt. Huddle, This was returned to me by Lt. Cowles for more information. I do not
have the information on this case, as you simply requested me to add video, of which there is none. Please
see Lt. Cowles' instructions and forward to the Group., "Internal Affairs" once complete. Thank you, Sgt.
Crane

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EKvFLtDbLP9cIM... 12/3/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

Recipient's Comments/Response: I wrote the addl rpt over to include all info.

11/14/2015 Sergeant Kevin Huddle |Internal Affairs ”Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Sender's Instructions: I included the pointing of the weapon in the addl.

Recipient's Comments/Response: There are no relevant pictures or video to attach.

11/15/2015 Lieutenant Justin Lieutenant Alan Arnzen |Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Lundgren

Sender's Instructions: For your review. There were no pictures relevant to the use of force and no body
camera footage. Justin

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officer Quarles was dealing with 2 burglary suspects and was alone.
One suspect was separated by a fence and was not complying with verbal commands to show his hands.
Officer Quarles pointed his firearm at this person identified as, Holder. Officer Quarles also had the 2nd
suspect to deal with too. Burglary is a felony and Officer Quarles concerns that this non compliant suspect
might be armed were justified. The pointing of the firearm in this incident is within policy and justified. There
were no injuries as a result of this use of force. Lt. Arnzen 095

11/18/2015 Lieutenant Alan Arnzen "Captain David Richards [[(none)

Sender's Instructions: Dave, for your review and recommendation. Lt. Arnzen 095

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officer Quarles decision to deploy his firearm in the manner he did in
this incident in dealing with the burglary suspects in this incident was appropriate, justifed and within policy.
He had the duty to ensure the safety of everyone present including himself. He was alone and dealing with
two suspects one of which was not compliant with his directives.

11/28/2015 Captain David Richards (Chief Patrick Dobrow Sergeant David Staben

Sender's Instructions: Officer Quarles use of force in this incident was justified and within policy. Please
see attached chain of command reviews.

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force was within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Christopher Crane

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Lieutenant Justin Lundgren

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Captain David Richards

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EKvFLtDbLP9cIM...

12/3/2015



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EKvFLtDbLP9cIM... 12/3/2015



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

|.A. #:
Additional

Inc. #15-241499
Date 8/21/15
Location 215 W. Main

A citizen advised Officer Quarles of a burglary in progress at 215 W. Main. He called for help
and approached the business. A suspect on the S/W corner of the business fence saw Officer
Quarles and became confrontational. Officer Quarles drew his handgun and held it at the low-
ready position to try and control the male. He then saw a second male inside the fenced area of
the business. That male, Zaak Holder, would not show his hands and refused to obey commands
given by Officer Quarles. Holder would show his hands, then pull them back down and put his
right hand into his jacket pocket. Officer Quarles did not know if Holder was armed, and his
refusal to obey commands put Officer Quarles in a dangerous situation. He pointed his handgun
at Holder. He was able to get Holder into a prone position and handcuffed.

The business involved was downtown. There were many people walking in the area. Holder
was inside a fenced area of the business that was closed. He refused to obey commands. That
put Officer Quarles at risk. Pointing his handgun was a correct use of force to control a
potentially dangerous situation. He was alone and trying to control two burglary suspects, not
knowing if either was armed.

Sgt. K. Huddle #208



Incident History for: #SP150291499 Xref: #SP150292600

Entered 08/21/15 12:12:10 BY PCCO3 1144
Dispatched 08/21/15 12:12:10 BY PCC03 1144
Enroute 08/21/15 12:12:10
Onscene 08/21/15 12:12:10
Closed 08/21/15 14:32:06
Initial Type: BURGC Final Type: BURGC (BURGLARY REPORT, COMMERCIAL)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2
Disposition: 1E Source: R Primary Unit: E153
Police BLK: SPD8RS
Group: P8 Beat: Map Page: 33
Loc: 215 W MAIN AV ,SPK -- RIFF ,SPK btwn N BROWNE ST & N BERNARD ST (V)
Name: SQUIRES, NICK Addr: SAME, OWNER Phone: 5092801300
/121210 (1144 ) SOUTSRV ,NO MORE INFORMATION
/121210 DISPOS (288 #1013 QUARLES, DARRELL
, NO MORE INFORMATION
/121215 (1218 ) *ASSTER (289 [RIFF]
#1218 CEDENO, JULIAN
/121224 (1144 ) ASSTER C283 [RIFF]
#844 VANTASSEL, RONALD
#250384 HAIRSTON, MICHAEL
/121228 (568 ) *ASSTER E153 [RIFF]
#568 WATSON, PAUL A
/121241 (1144 ) CHANGE 1.OC: RIFF --> 215 W MAIN AV ,SPK,
BLK: =--> SPD8RS
/121252 (1024 ) *ASSTER N44 [215 W MAIN AV ,SPK]

#1024 PRIM, MICAH
#1241 FEERO, ALEXANDRU

/121253 (1144 ) MISC C288 , CONTACTING ONE

/121301 MISC C288 , NEGATIVE ON CHANNEL

/121342 MISC Cc288 ;2 AT GUNPOINT

/121344 (841 ) *ASSTER N43 [215 W MAIN AV ,SPK]
#841 STORCH, DEANNA

/121348 (1144 ) MISC C288 , RESTRICTED, NOT BEING COMPLIANT
/121422 (844 ) *ONSCNE €283
/121422 (1024 ) *ONSCNE N44

/121430 (704 ) *ASSTER D273 [215 W MAIN AV , SPK]

#704 ERHART, FRANK
/121441 (1144 ) MIsSC N44 , FROM THE SOUTH
/121446 (647 ) *ASSTER L123 [215 W MAIN AV ,SPK]

#647 BRAUN, STEVEN SCOTT
/121458 (1144 ) ASSTOS L2274 [215 W MAIN AV ,SPK]

#472 CARR, MICHAEL
/121502 (582 ) *ASSTOS L285 [215 W MAIN AV ,SPK]

#582 WATERS, DANIEL
/121508 (1144 ) MISC L274 , SLOW EM DOWN
/121522 (1218 ) *ONSCNE (289
/121531 (568 ) *ONSCNE E153
/121540 (841 ) *ONSCNE N43
/121618 (704 )} *PREMPT D273
/121621 (1144 ) MISC C288 ,Cd4, UNRESTRICT
/121638 PREMPT L123
/121701 (647 ) *ASSTER L123 [215 W MAIN AV ,SPK]

#6477 BRAUN, STEVEN SCOTT
/121803 (1144 ) REMINQ N43 WANT,N43,,,,,,,HOLDER, ZBRKK,M,1988,11,01,,,,,,,

2
rt

/121902 REMINQ N43 WANT, N43,,,,,,,CARVER, KATLER, J,1993,12,02,,,,,




/122002
/122019
/122232

/122322
/122756

/122826
/122831

/122908

/123355
/124227
/124344
/124446

/124448
/124512
/124522
/124800
/124800
/124823
/125001
/125117
/125125
/125130
/125303
/125413
/125723
/130118
/130240
/130344

/130524

/130635
/130956

/131047

/131133
/131949
/133205
/133256
/133256
/133524
/133949
/134100

/134108

(647 )
(1144 )

(841 )

(1144 )

(456 )

(365 )
(1218 )
(844 )
(568 )
(647 )
(568 )
(472 )
(365 )
(841 )
(568 )
(844 )
(582 )
(844 )
(208 )
(1024 )
(365 )
(1024 )
(1144 )
(1218 )
(1013 )

(365 )

(1144 )
{911138)

*ONSCNE
$PREMPT
CALLBK

*REMINQ
ASSTER

MISC
ASSTOS

CALLBK

*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*TRANS

*ASSTOS

*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*NEWLOC
*REMINQ
*CLEAR
*TRANSC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
MISC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

*CLEAR

MISC
SUPP

SUPP

MISC
*CHGLOC
SPREMPT

OK

OK
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

ASSTER

*CHGLOC

L123
E153
c283

N43

P310

c283
L250

P310
C289
c283
E153

Li23
E153
L274
P310
N43

E153
C283
L285
Cc283
L250
N44

P310
N44

c288
C289
Cc288

P310

C289

c289
c289
C283
E153
C283
c283
Cc289

C289

1t 1

T/PCCO5
,CALL RP NICHOLAS SQUIRES, 280 1300, ANYONE SU
PPOSED TO BE THERE, HE ABLE TO RESPOND?
MWANT, ,,,,,, DRETKE, JREGERP,1994,05,26, ,,,,/r+s ¢
trr
[215 W MAIN AV , SPK]
#365 HARDING, RAYMOND
,RP NICHOLAS ENR 10-15 MIN VIA CAB
[215 W MAIN AV ,SPK]

#208 HUDDLE, KEVIN
T/PCCO3
, VM FOR JULIE......... MESSAGE LEFT

[2306 E 60TH AVE]

[JAIL] M/0

[215 W MAIN AV ,SPK]
#568 WATSON, PAUL A

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/CC

[OUT 1]

, PSTAT/ASST

[FIRE 1 REPORT 3]
MVEHIAFR3917IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
, PSTAT/ASST

M/1.5

, PSTAT/ASST

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

, 8B

IR T L
RSP: P --> P
DSP: 1E°

,BOTH BOOKED FOR 2ND BURG. NEW DAMAGE ON STORA
GE BIN. PSTAT/SI PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/RPT

DSP: 1E --> 1K X

, PSTAT/CFS

EEEEEE TS

NAM: SQUIRES, NICK,

ADR: SAME, OWNER,

PHO: 5092801300,

TXT: LE LEFT HERE 5 AGO. COMP ASKS FOR RETURN
AS HE FOUND VIABLE FOOTAGE OF HI S COUSIN WHIT
E, CALVIN C BREAKING IN. ###

NAM: SQUIRES, NICHOLAS D,

ADR: 071582, SAME, OWNER

,C288 ADVISED OF LAST, WILL CALL HIM

[JAIL]

MVEHIARK57541III'IIIIIIIIIIIIII”III
MVEHVAFR3917IIIII!II/IIIIIIIIIIIIII’
[JAIL]

#1218  CEDENO, JULIAN

[PROP]




/134710
/135007

/135509
/142200
/143206
/143206
*** New
/084652

(844

(676
(1218
(568

Date:
(1008

)

)
)
)

08/22/15 ***

)

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

OK
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

CLOSE

CROSS

C289
c283

C289
C289
E153
E153

DSP: 1K --> 1E
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

#SP150292600
, YESTERDAYS INC, BUT TODAY IS NEW DAMAGE




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff . fegell
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-291499
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Information BURGLARY-FENCED AREA O | BURGLARY-COMMERCIAL ]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPDTED

RESPONDING TO {Officer Assault)

ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME mRRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME DISTRICT

Fri  08/21/2015 12:12 Fri  08/21/2015 12:12 | Fri 08/21/2015 12:14

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

08/21/2015 16:52

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.52.030 BURGLARY-2ND DEG /220

ADDITIONAL CHARGES o
9A.56.160(1)(C) STOLEN PPTY-2D-POSS(CRED CARD), 9A.52.030 BURGLARY-2ND DEG

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

215 W Main, Spokane, WA 99201 Riff

SOLVABILITY FACTORS
PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Witness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

.;\.DDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
R. VanTassel; A. Guzzo
SEITE RN =

il AR

lE SEX RACHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-1 Holder, Zakk M M | W-White 11/01/1988 26
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS o
6'01" 152 Light Red or Auburn BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY T | 911 E Decatur Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE ]
1608 E SINTO, Spokane, WA 99204
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) 218-0243
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION ~|ucriNcic cope
Felony Class B 9A.52.030 BURGLARY-2ND DEG /220
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest | |
GHARGE LEVEL ~ |pescrieTion UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.56.160(1)(C) STOLEN PPTY-2D-POSS(CRED CARD) /280
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
On-View of Arrest S O
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 08/21/2015 |12:51
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | GHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
N [CJoraL [ClApmiTTEd
215 W Main, Spokane, WA 99201 ClwriTten | Cloenied
JUV. PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED. | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
3 ves [x] nO
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION - ]

#1013 - Quarles, Darrell

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME
08/22/2015

i

ST

01:35

T

08/22/2015 18:23:31.434




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Pohce/Spokane County Sheriff ez Peas2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER™ "
BURGLARY-FENCED AREA m] 15-291499

DRIVER'S LICENSE

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE

A-2 Carver, Kailer J M | W-White 12/02/1993 21
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS - T
507" 140 Medium Black BRO - Brown
&(I).Flrr:{loaﬁ ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
525 W 2nd, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.52.030 BURGLARY-2ND DEG /220
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest IMNDICATOR 1
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 08/21/2015 |12:51
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITR
: ORAL [CJAoMTTELD
215 W Main, Spokane, WA 99201 Clweirren| [Joenien
JUV. PARIGRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves [ no
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE [ SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHERID

(10 card) IEZEEEE

SR Sehs :
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

V-1 Squires, Nicholas D M | W-White 07/15/1982 33
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS

5'10" 160 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [ | 1815 E 9th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202

5

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 280-1300

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Faxe | STATE [ SOCIAL SECURITYNO. [Jraxe | OTHERID

CODE NAME LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
vB-1 |RIff -
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
I(,:\(l)_:\_ll_FYIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
O | 215 W Main Street, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Offns. # gA 52,030 BURGLARY-2ND DEG A-1

e e s e
'v;.-:. S e

08/22/2015 18:23:31. 839




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Pohce/Spokane County Shenff _ pPmed
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY FENCED AREA O 1 5-291499
ey Ran e e : AR R b e
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST MIDDLE SEX RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
Yep, Krista Noelle A-Asian or Pacific 12/20/1983 31
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES o i DESCRIPTORS —
504" 130 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY ] | 20 W Sumner #305, Spokane, WA 99202 (541) 510-1353
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (541) 510-1353, 954 7639

SEX RACEIETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

CdDE ~ NAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE
V-3 Bruandt, Stefan M M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 11/22/1990 24
HEIGHT WEIGHT BUILD - HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS )
S\?_Ir\_lrr;lDENT— ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS "PHONE
O | 2308 E 60th, Spokane, WA 99223
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 638-3117
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF ) OFNDR. #
ofe.# 9A.56.160(1)(C) STOLEN PPTY-2D-POSS(CRED CARD) A1

On 08/21/2015 at approx 1212 hours | was on hot spot patrol in the area of Main and Wall 200 W
Riverside. | pulled over to look at my computer and was contacted by a female who walked up to my
patrol vehicle. She was identified as Krista N. Yep. She advised me she just witnessed two males
breaking into the Riff bar, located at 215 W. Main.

| advised her to wait in the area and advised dispatch of my location and what | had. 1 also
requested more officers to my location. | then approached the area and observed a white male
wearing a bandana and no shirt. As | turned the corner, the male saw me. He immediately began
yelling at me. He was talking very loud and stated something to the effect of "I'm not doing anything
wrong Officer". At this time | was had not seen the male on the other side of the fence. The male
not wearing a shirt continued to yell at me. | believe he was doing this in an attempt to warn the
other male.

| had my gun drawn at the low ready. | advised the-male who was not wearing a shirt to keep his
hands where could see them and to stay where he was.

| was looking at the fenced area when | observed another male heads just below the top of the
fence. | stated "Police, show me your hands" He did not respond to my commands. | again advised
him to show me his hands. He briefly placed his hands in the air and then put them back down. |

08/22/2015 18:23:32.079 )




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff . - Paged
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION i ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-FENGED AREA O 15-291499

then observed him place his right hand in his jacket pocket.

The fence was a 5 ft. wooden fence. The area also had a roof on it and there were valuables and other
locked containers within the area. It was clear to me this area was not open to the public and part of the
business. Only to be accessed by entering the business, during business hours, from the front door of the
business. There was a gate to this area, however, the gate had a padlock on it and it was closed. This area
was an extension of the business and clearly not open to the public. It was closed off outdoor patio area for
patrons of the business.

At this point | was investigating a burglary in progress. | knew the male was inside a closed business
and he was not following commands. Burglary is a Class A felony. It has been my experience that
people who are willing to commit burglaries are usually also committing other crimes.

He was also in the process of committing a burglary in middie of the day in downtown Spokane
where it is busy. This type of behavior leads me to believe he did not have respect for authority and
could be dangerous. He was also not following my verbal commands to show me his hands. He
reached also reached for a pocket where weapons are often concealed. Due to the male not
following my verbal commands and reaching to his pockets, | pointed my side arm at the male
through the fence.

He continued to move his hands up and down. | was concerned for my safety due to the possibility
of the male having a weapon. | backed up to the northwest corner of the building to take a position
of cover in the event the male had a gun. | kept him at gun point and advised dispatch | had 2 males
at gun point. At one point the male climbed over the fence. | advised him to lay down on the ground
and placed him in the prone cuffing position. | held my position until Officer R. VanTassel arrived.
Officer R. VanTassel and his reserve placed him in handcuffs. He was later identified as Zakk M.
Holder.

| then walked up to the other male and placed him in handcuffs (DL). He was later identified as
Kailer J. Carver.

Officer R. VanTassel interviewed both suspects. See his additional for further.

| re contacted the initial witness/complainant, Krista N. Yep. She stated the following about the
incident. She was standing on the northside of Main in the W. 200 block. She normally parks her
vehicle in parking lot just to the west of the Riff. She had her vehicle broken into recently, so she
tries to be aware of what is going on in the parking lot. While she was standing across the street,
she observed one male jump the back fence of the location and the other male was looking around.
She then walked over to me and told me about the incident.

| was able to contact the owner of the business, Nicholas D. Squires. He stated he has never given




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B - Rags 5
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER"
BURGLARY-FENCED AREA o [15-291499 §

anyone permission to be at or in his business when it is not open. He allowed me to look at the
surveillance footage inside. While watching the video, | observed Zakk jump over the fence and
begin looking around the area inside the fence. It appeared as though he was looking down. He
then went out of view of the camera. When he came back |nto view, | was on-scene giving him
verbal commands.

Both males were booked for 2nd Burglary. Officer R. VanTassel located stolen credit card on Zakk.
He was also booked for PSP 2nd. See his addition and Officer J. Cedeno's report for further.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

D. Quarles #1013
C288 T-5




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _.Pege 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION " e EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER e
SPD 15-291499 B
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/21/2015 12:12
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-COMMERCIAL
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
EPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME Wi
08/21/2015 18:07
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

T

SE

i \f i CON-Caflaehif Py i = S b
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AG!
w-1 Brown, Marcus R M | A-Asian or Pacific 11/20/1982 32
H
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
506" 163 Light Black BRO - Brown
ﬁc&moem ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[ | 1370 W Northstar Lane, Spokane, WA 99208
'PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
251-1522
Y, L 3

On 8/21/15 at 1214 hours, | assisted other officers at a burglary call at 215 W Main Ave.
Upon arrival, | contacted Marcus Brown who witnessed the incident happen and was across the street. Marcus
said that he saw one male suspect hanging outside the fenced area holding a skateboard before the police arrived.
Marcus said that this male was looking around to see if anyone was coming and was a “lookout”. When the police
arrived on scene, he saw another male with red hair inside the fenced area near the first male. He heard the officers
giving both suspects verbal commands of “Show me your hands”. Marcus said the officers used these commands
“More times than | can count”. Marcus said the suspects became argumentative when the officers were giving them
verbal commands. Marcus said the officers had their firearms out but they were not raised. One of the suspects kept
refusing to show the officers his hands and the officer raised his gun only once until the suspect complied. The officers
finally got the suspects to comply and put them in handcuffs. Marcus said that the suspects were not compliant and
that “there would not have been a need for as many officers if the suspects just listened to the officers commands”.
Marcus believes that the officers were justified in everything they did because “I couldn’t’ see his hands and | am sure
the officer could not either”.

Refer to Officer Quarles report for further information.

I certify that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.
(9A.72.085)

Feero #1241
Downtown Precinct

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1241 - Feero, Alexandru

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#607 - Meyer, Richard 08/21/2015

=

08/22/2015 18:23:56.219

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER ]
SPD 15-291499
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE - TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/21/2015 12:12
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-COMMERCIAL O | PROP-POSS-STOLEN
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 A'I'I'EMEI'ED-
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE \ REPORT TIME
08/21/2015 15:49
PRIMARY CHARGE ] UCR/NIBRS CODE

b R ..I—I!L".' A ] e T
e R
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
con-1 |Stefan, Bruandt M 11/22/1990 24
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
IC(ENrI;IDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
AUTY [ | 2308 E 60th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99223
PLAGE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

. T e
UNITS TOTAL VALUE
) [
DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS ITEM/CATEGORY " [rvee ]
VISA Bank of America Card Securities/Bonds/Credit Cards/Checks CREDIT CARDS
BRAND MODEL SERIAL NUMBER OWNER ASSIGNED NUMBER
#4c
OWNER RECEIVED FROM
Stefan, Bruandt M
COMMENTS -
“Jaeger Dretke"” name. Business name under that: Stefan's landscape Mainten
Sih ::'r,f‘i I Jﬁ%ﬁ&%ﬁ.&, ".» : o _é_.;"fi i ?%:I' it e i

On 08/21/2015 at approximately 1212 hours | responded to 215 W. Main St. (The Riff bar) on a
report of Ofc. D. Quarles getting a walk up complaint of two people who had broken into the bar.
Upon my arrival, the scene had already been made safe and two suspects were taken into custody.
One of the suspects, Zakk M. Holder (11-01-88), had in his possession a credit card baring the
name "Jaeger Dretke", with the business name listed underneath that as "Stefan's landscape
mainten”.

| was able to contact owner and operator of "Stefan's Landscape Maintenance”, Stefan M. Bruandt
(11-22-90). Bruandt told me that the card had belonged to an ex-employee and that he had reported
to Bank of America yesterday that it was stolen and that there were unauthorized charges being
used on the card. Bruandt was going to call the police today to report the card as having been
stolen, but had not had the chance yet.

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1218 - Cedeno, Julian

APPROVAL DATETIME

#244 - Lee, Thomas 08/21/2015 17:09

Supplemental Repoh # 08/22/2015 18:22:55.230




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-COMMERCIAL o 15-291499 B

| verified with Bruandt that the credit card had multiple attempted fraudulant uses yesterday (8/20)
and early this morning (8/21). Bruandt was thankful that we had located the card and informed me
that it had already been shut off through his bank.

| explained to Bruandt that the card was found on the person of a burglary suspect. | asked Bruandt
if he recognized the name of Zakk Holder as being an employee or anyone he knew, which he said
he did not. | provided Bruandt with a crime victim card with his incident number on it.

| placed the credit card on property as evidence and a photocopy was also placed on records. The
card's name/number information is included in the property section of this report.

Please see other officer's reports regarding this incident.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING 1S TRUE AND CORRECT.

J. Cedeno #1218 / C289 / Team 5

plemental Report #1201 D GF ADDITIONAL REPOF

08/22/2015 18:22:55.245 .




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff i N
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD - 15-291499 ]
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Fri 08/21/2015 12:12
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT ELASSIFICATION #2 a ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-COMMERCIAL m| 0O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ) T Aﬂ'EMEIFED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT D-ATE T REPORT TIME
08/21/2015 13:43
| PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

- SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY

CODE DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

jres i = i T
NA ST, FIRST _MIDDLE

w-1 M | W-White/Non-Hispanic #1b
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD | HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
‘CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP | RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ATy
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION i EMPLOYER PHONE
Employed

ADDITIONAL PHONES

W main (Riff Bar), City of Spokane, Spokane
WA, to assist Ofc. Quarles with suspects burglarizing the bar.

When | arrived | located a witness to the incident, I NNENEECEE

said he and a friend were walking to lunch in the area of the bar and saw a two white males
who appeared to be casing the bar.[JElsaid the male in a red bandana appeared to be the lookout
for the other male he was with in a brown sweatshirt. Both males were looking into the covered and
fenced patio area of the bar on the west side of the building. 2l said the male in the sweatshirt
climbed over the cement blocks and fence and into the patio area. The red bandana suspect stayed
outside and was looking around frantically.

Bl riend contacted Quarels and told him about the suspects. When Quarels contacted the
bandana suspect, the suspect became loud and belligerent. IEEZlsaid the suspect started
cussing,"...Fuck you..." repeatedly at Quarels then at his friend.

2l told me Quarles ordered the sweatshirt male numerous times to show him his hands but the
suspect refused to comply. The bandana male tried to distract Quarles while Quarles was engaging
the male inside the fenced area. Gl said the sweatshirt male (in the fenced area) would not take
his hands out of his pockets as far as he could tell.

At this point a male and female approached me with a medical emergency so | was unable to
continue my contact with Sean.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

[ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION

#568 - Watson, Paul Crime Analysis, NRO
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#244 - Lee, Thomas 08/21/2015 17:09

Supplemental Report #1 08/22/2015 18:22:38.315




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-COMMERCIAL O 15-291499

OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

P. Watson #568




